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Penticton Junior Hockey Club Ltd.
853 Eckhardt Ave. W

Invoice

Penticton, BC Invoice # 7598
V2A 9C4
; Invoice Date 6/15/2016
Phone # 250-493-8337
Terms Net 30
Invoice To
Dan Ashton MLA
210-300 Riverside Dr
Penticton, BC
V2A.9C9
Description Amount
Rinkboard for 2016-2017 Season - Vees penalty box location 1,300,00
Production and Installation 150.00
GST On Sales T 72.50

NpTE~

The Penticton Vees Hockey Club thanks you for your support.

pd s3>

¥ 425

GST/HST No. ]

Total \ $1,522.50




From: —

Sent: June 21, 2016 9:52 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Group Ad Opportunity: Eid ul Fitar in Canada Times Newspaper

Please print for my desk
D

From: [INNEE
_ Sent: June 21, 2016 9:45 AM

Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity: Eid ul Fitar in Canada Times Newspaper

Good morning,

Ashton $28.63
Bing $28.63
Cadieux $28.63
de Jong $28.63 %
Fasshender $28.63
Hamilton $28.63
Hunt $28.63
Larson $28.63
Lee $28.63
Polak $28.63
Sullivan $28.63

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send them to me at your earliest convenience.

Address:

Attn

Group Ad Payment

East Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Thanks,
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& Black Press

o COMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA

Black Press Group Ltd.

ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT

Box #3600 T TBILLING PERIOD &, o oo i . ADVERTISER/GLIENT NAME & i
Abbotsford, B.C. V2S 4P4 03/01/16 - 03/31/16 DAN ASHTON, MLA
TR o ~ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS, - it i v i o o oo INVOIGE # - 1 oo - - TERMS OF PAYMENT 50 v 2o i PAGE# i
. 32837498 Net 30 days 1 of 1
BPGISR MT1 E D 05686 ~AGCOUNTNUMBER - "=+ BILLING DATE /5 i
DAN ASHTON, MLA _ 03/31/16
PENTICTON—,PEACHLAND ‘ i —
#210-300 RIVERSIDE DRIVE View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
PENTICTON BC http:/liservices.blackpress.ca/login
V2A 9C9 Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

DES

03/02 32837498

0220 BALANCE FORWARD - 00
BL

PUBLICATION: PENTICTON WESTERN NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

3x5i 1 219.15
PAGE: A 4 General _ , . 15i 14.61
ePaper
Ad Class Totals:
Publication Totals:
03/31 BC GST

2.25
$221.40 15.000 inch
$221.40
11.07

232.47

BPGF1/R20081210

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) = Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in wiiting within 30 days of billing date
Wa warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.
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Q@ Black P,‘__l,;ess

Y 2ot 05 1%

YW cOMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT
Black Press Group'Lid. — . : -
Box #3600 - T - ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME - o -
Abbotsford, B;C. V28 4P4 DAN ASHTON, MLA
...... T s - ACCOUNT NAME AND.ADDRESS: . - -1 | INVOICE#, -, ron 2 TEAMS OF PAYMENT. vl 2 W PAGE# 7
32864594 Net 30 days 1 of1
ACCOUNT NUMBER™ - -1 7 BILLING DATE - v -, ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

BPGI15R MT1 E D 05671
DAN ASHTON, MLA
PENTICTON-PEACHLAND
#210-300 RIVERSIDE DRIVE
PENTICTON BC

V2A 9C9

04/30/16

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

SCRIPTION < OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES:

ast ReaisTRATION No |||
U SIZE:

TTIMES RON .
TE -

03/31
04/15 455

PUBLICATION:
AD CLASS:
04/14 32864594

Display Advertising
. MSP Assistance .
PAGE: A 3 General
ePaper
Summerland Office
New Address
PAGE: A 3 General
ePaper
Summerland Office
New Address
PAGE: A 6 General
ePaper
Ad Class Totals:
Publication Totals:
BC GST

04/21 32864594

04/28 32864594

04/30

BALANCE FORWARD
Payment on Account

SUMMERLAND REVIEW - News

$220.00
$220.00

-232.47
BL
i 2x3i 1 - 60.00|
6i 10.00
.00
2x4i 1 80.00
8i 10.00
.00
2x4i 1 80.00
8i 10.00
.00
22.000 inch
11.00

231.00

BRGFE1/R20061210

Finance charge on agcounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% anhual) = Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing da}a—/
Wa warrant Hat the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.




ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT

7 -BILLING PERIOD, ~ i 2 i+ ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME |- [

05/01/16 - 05/31/16 DAN ASHTON, MLA
NAME AND ADDRESS ~ v e ] o INVOIGE# 0 o TERMS OF PAYMENT 7w, w PAGE# 37,
32890752 Net 30 days 1 of 1
05649 “ACCOUNT NUMBER . BILLING DATE "+ % 0 ADVERTISER/CLIENT #1
MLA | B 05/31/16
EACHLAND . - - -
VERSIDE DRIVE View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
C hitp://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

oesc

GST REGISTRATION No. -

BALANCE FORWARD

Payment on Account

SUMMERLAND REVIEW - News

Display Advertising

~ Summerland Office
PAGE: A 15 General
ePaper
Summerland Office
PAGE: A 15 General
ePaper
Office Opening
PAGE: A 9 General
ePaper
Summerland Office
PAGE: A 12 General
ePaper
Ad Class Totals:
Publication Totals:
BC GST

$240.00
$240.00

-231.00
BL
2x2i 1 40.00
4 10.00 o
.00
2x2i 1 40.00
4i 10.00
4x3i 1 DZ( 120.oo>
12i 10.00 2 50 1s
.00
2x2i 1 40.00
4i 10.00
00
24.000 inch
12.00

[ 252.00

2% monthly (24% annual) a Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of biling dalN————/
< invaice correctly dascribas the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PGF1I7€0081210




193 Acacia Crescent
Penticton, B.C.
V2A 629

Invoice

Ph: 250-460-2691 Invoice # Date
E-mail | 20160402 2016-04-01
andre@andremartin.ca
Consultino Inc.
Invoice To
Dan Ashton M.L.A.
210-300 Riverside Drive
Penticton, B.C.
V2A 9C9
Enhancing the lives of CEOs
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Project
2016-04-01
ltem Description Qty Rate Amount
Penticton Online Advertising 45.00 45.00
Penticton.Business Online Ad 0.00 0.00
GST on sales 5.00% 2.25
Total $47.25
Payments/Credits $0.00
-
Balance Due ﬂ47.25
i

GST/HST No. ]

45

et 7P




193 Acacia Crescent
Penticton, B.C.
V2A 629

Invoice

Ph: 250-460-2691 Invoice # Date
E-mail | 20160601 2016-06-01
andre@andremartin.ca
Consultlino Inc.
Invoice To
Dan Ashton M.L.A.
210-300 Riverside Drive
Penticton, B.C.
V2A 9C9
Enhancing the lives of CEOs
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Project
2016-06-01
ltem Description Qty Rate Amount
Penticton Online Advertising 45.00 45.00
Penticton.Business Online Ad 0.00 0.00
GST on sales 5.00% 2.25
Total $47.25
Payments/Credits
Balance Due /$47 25

GST/HST No.

godf 8400




Speedpro Signs and Imaging 250-493-6304 Invoice

#100-197 Warren Ave East Date Invoice &
Penticton, BC V2A 8N8 7
. . — : 11727772015 » 2234
info@speedpropenticton.com /\ \//
Invoice To / \
il
Rud lann
Dar Hsnred
P.O. No. Terms Project
Qty Description Rate Amount
1 Door Decals Digital Crest and cut viny! white letters 25.00 25.00
1 Window Decals Digital Crest and cut vinyl white letters 40.00 40.00
1.5 Installation and travel to Summerland 70.00 105.00

ST AEE Supup OF F/FE

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% - 850
PST (BC)@7.0% . 455
Total Tax 7 9 A3.05

$183.05

Total
T )

GSTHST No. e 4@ 5 L{/UL] U




Phone: 250.558.3929 Fax: 250.558.3929 5105 Sandon Place, Vernon, BC V1H 1A3
info@apnidirectory.com www.apnidirectory.com

INVOICE =

Name MLA Penticton- Dan Ashton Date 09-Mar-16
Address  210-300 Riverside Drive

Invoice No. Pentic - 44
City Penticton State BC _ ZIP \2A 9C9 Rep
Phone (250) 487-4400 Fax (250) 487-4405 Cont. Person

Description Unit Price

Advertisement in Apni Directory

1 Half of Half Page Colour $300.00 $300.00

1 Internet Ad. on www.apnidirectory.com $35.00 $35.00

GST
Payment Details Taxes
O Cash
O Cheque#...cooeviiiiiiiiiiiiii i, Advance
BALANCE
COMMEBNES ... e e

Apni Directory (A div of 598006 BC Ltd.)

Thank Yoilwforr you::pratronége




Insertion Order

. RRH & Associates, o/a Experience 50+ Living (SOS)
71-2710 Allenby Way Sales Rep:
Vernon, BC V1T 9P2 Insertion Order #: 9967
Order Date: May 12, 2016

Advertiser# [N

For questions about your order:

Phone: 250.503.3887 Fax: 1.800.882.8416

E-Mail: experiencegroup.ca

Bill To: Dan Ashton, MLA Penticton Placed For: Dan Ashton, MLA Penticton
Attn: [N 210-300 Riverside Drive
210-300 Riverside Drive Penticton, BC V2A 9C9

Penticton, BC V2A 9C9

Phone: 250-487-4400 We, the Advertiser, agree to purchase the following advertising space
Fax: 250-487-4405 according to the terms specified.
EMail: I <o.bc.ca fold along line
Special
Ad Description Size Position  Freq.  Color Gross Disc. GST Net Rate

South Okanagan Similkameen edition, Closing Date: 2016/06/02*, Publication Date: 2016/06/28*
Banner Ad 0.250Banner  1x Rate 4C $360.00 50% 1 $ 180.00
Sale Notes: "50% share with Linda Larson", Section: "Government"

Total Sales: $18
csT (I (5.00%) $930 ™\

Order Total:

Signed: Position:

Print Name:

Accepted by:

Publisher or Authorized Advertising Representative

Payment Method: [ | CreditCard [_] Check [_] Other:
Credit Card Info: [ |Visa [ |MasterCard
Name on Card: Number: CVvv:

Expiration Date (MM/YY): / Signature:
if Credit Card address is different from the Bill To address above please enter address below:

Address City Prov/State Postal/Zip Code

Notes:

* Subject to change by publisher.
Please verify and mail, email or fax completed agreement before issue closing date.

Final Page Printed May 12, 2016, 12:30PM Page 1 of 1




From: I

Sent: May 3, 2016 9:30 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Group Ad Opportunity - MADD Yearbook

Please print for payables file
D

From: [
Sent: May 2, 2016 11:17 AM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity - MADD Yearbook

Good morning,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 29 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
Based on 29 participants, the price per MLA will be $47.07 each:

Anton $47.07

Ashton $47.07 /EAI 7770/ 47 O H- 47 O
Barnett $47.07

Bing $47.07 _ — LL
Bond $47.07 ﬁ eCT. b o©
Cadieux $47.07

Clark $47.07

Coleman $47.07

Dalton $47.07

de Jong $47.07

Fassbender $47.07

Foster $47.07

Gibson $47.07

Hamilton $47.07

Hogg $47.07

Hunt $47.07

Kyllo $47.07

Lee $47.07

Letnick $47.07

Martin $47.07

Moira Stilwell | $47.07

Morris $47.07

Plecas $47.07

Reimer $47.07

Rustad $47.07




193 Acacia Crescent
Penticton, B.C.
V2A 629

Invoice

Ph: 250-460-2691 Invoice # Date
E-mail - | 20160422 2016-05-01
andre@andremartin.ca
Consulting Inc.
Invoice To
Dan Ashton M.L.A.
210-300 Riverside Drive
Penticton, B.C.
V2A 9C9
Enhancing the lives of CEOs
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Project
2016-05-31
ltem Description Qty Rate Amount
Penticton Online Advertising May 2016 45.00 45.00
Penticton.Business Online Ad May 2016 0.00 0.00
GST on sales 5.00% 2.25
Total $47.25
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due 475

GST/HST No.

4




SOLD TO:
Dan Ashton, M.L.A

INVOICE
7 OF 064

300 Riverside Dr, Penticton, BC V2A 9C9
INVOICE DATE [May 6, 2016
OUR ORDER NO.
SHIPPED TO:
Delivery: September, 2016
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
2" x 4" Display Ad in the Book "In the Moment" 400.00
(Package includes 20 books)
Thank you
SUBTOTAL 400.00
FREIGHT ]
$400.00
/
DIRECT ANY QUERIES TO: PLEASE MAKE CHEQUE PAYABLE TO: %;

Tel: (250) 770-7899

!!! !vergreen Crescent, Penticton BC V2A 7Y5

4 5400




Aberdeen Publishing Inc. INVOICE

C— — B 2562C Main Street )
e_trd'een West Kelowna, BC VAT 2N5 Invoice No.:  PVDI00001885

Pubilishing Inc. Fax.(778) 754.5721
Em: invoices Page : 2

@aberdeenpublishing.com

Billed to :
Advertiser :
Dan Ashton Dan Asht -
#210 - 300 Riverside Drive an Ashion
Penticton, BC V2A 9C9
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

SUB TOTAL :
H.S.T./G.S.T.:
P.S.T.:

INVOICE TOTAL :

PAYMENT :
ADJUSTMENT =

/4,0 AMOUNT DUE :
H.S.T.JG.S.T. Registration No._ M 5 ¢




Aberdeen Publishing Inc. |NVO|CE
2562C Main Street
rdee West Kelowna, BC VAT 2N5 Invoice No.:  PVDI00001755

Ph:(778) 754-5722 Date : 04/30/2016
Publishing Inc. o0 601
Em: invoices Page : 2

@aberdeenpublishing.com

Billed to :
Advertiser :
Dan Ashton Dan Asht _
#210 - 300 Riverside Drive an Ashton

Penticton, BC V2A 9C9

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

e

Publication : AP Peachland View Issue Date :

Title : Office Time Change P.O.#:

Ad Size : 2.0000 Col. x 3.0000 Inches Job #: R0011233124

Section: ROP Ad#: 3454860

Reference #: Color: Black & White

Page: 5

Ad Space 54.00 0.00 54.00
SUB TOTAL : 154.00
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 7.70
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 161.70
PAYMENT : 0.00
DJUSTMENT :

AMOUNT DUE :

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. y 4&2

......................................................................... 3128~
ciientid.: |GGG Invoice No.: PVDI00001755 —_—
Telephone :  (866) 487-4402 $ a%’zz} Date : 04/30/2016 '
SUB TOTAL : 154.00
Dan Ashton ;I.g.I.IQ.S.T. : | (7).;8
#210 - 300 Riverside Drive INVOICE TOTAL : 161.70
Penticton, BC V2A 9C9 PAYMENT : 0.00
o ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
e , AMOUNT DUE : % 6;)7

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -




Aberdeen Publishing Inc. INVOICE

i ? i e 2562C Main Street .
¥ een West Kelowna, BC VAT 2N5 Invoice No.:  PVDI00001652

= dlic i ~ Ph:(778) 754-5722 Date : 03/31/2016
Publishing Inc. Fax(178) 754.5721
Em: invoices Page : 2

@aberdeenpublishing.com

Billed to :
Advertiser :
Dan Ashton Dan Asht
#210 - 300 Riverside Drive an Ashion
Penticton, BC V2A 9C9
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
N Net 30

. SUB TOTAL: .
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 5.00

PS.T.: 0.00
g INVOICE TOTAL : 105.00

PAYMENT : 0.00
rd
#94{90 ADJUSTMENT : .00




srdeel

Aberdeen Publishing Inc.
2562C Main Street

INVOICE

West Kelowna, BC V4T N5 Invoice No. : PVDI00001412
wbElishi o Phi(778) 7564-5722 Date : 01/31/2016
F‘Uhllshlﬂg Inc. Fax:(778) 754-5721
Em: invoices Page : 2
@aberdeenpublishing.com
Billed to : COPY
Advertiser :
Dan Ashton

Dan Ashton

#210 - 300 Riverside Drive
Penticton, BC V2A 9C9

Client No.

Tearsheets

Salesrep

Terms of Payment
Net 30

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No._

SUB TOTAL : 50.00
H.S.T/G.S.T.: 2.50
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 52.50
PAYMENT :

ADJUSTMENT :

ANMOUNT DUE :

2
por A




Summerland Home Hardware
10115 Main St
Summeriand BC

SKU Qty Price  Total
RV-25/1 2 0.99 1.98 GP
(1) REFLECTIVE

Ry-25/2 2 0.99 1.98 GP
reflecting 2

Ry-25/0 1 0,99 .99 GP
(0) REFLECTIVE

RV-25/B 1 0.99 .99 GP

Reflecting B ,

Sub Total /J O 5,94
6sT | ﬂfé/go
PST ,Z 42
Total ()/}[@ [ 6 .66
Visa 55@@ 6.66

Summerland Home Hardware
10115 Main St
Summerland T




o)

Ak)Home

Summerland Home Hardware
10115 Main St
Summerland BC

SKU Aty  Price Total

23002 1 5,99 5.99 GP
No parking Sign

23003 1 5,99 5.99 GP
No smoking

1656345 1 3,97 3.97 GP
SREFILS+THDLE, FBRC BP# 4PC 41N
RVY-25/k 1 0.99 .99 GP
(A) REFLECTIVE

RV-25/% 1 0.9 .99 GP
& (reflecting)

RV-25/1. 1 0.99 .99 GP
L Reflecting

RY-25/M 1 0.9 .99 GP
Reflecting M

RV-25/p I 0,99 .99 GP
Reflecting P

RV-25/M 1 0.9 .99 GP
Reflecting M

RY-25/1. T 0.99 .99 GP
L Reflecting

RY-25/M 1 0.9 .99 GP
Reflecting N

RVY-25/Y 1 0.99 .99 GP
y (reflecting)

RY-25/0 1 0,99 .99 GP

0 Reflecting

bt

Sub Total

GST % N

PST ,Q 1 81
Total =95

Visa 28,95




STAPLES Canada
: Store # 117
102 Warren Ave. East Unit 100 -
Penticton, BC V24318
250-770-2990 ~
Sale .. 00093 3 003 43889

‘0117 04/06/16 -

******************k***#*******************
ENTER TO WIN! ,
$1,000 STAPLES SHOPPING SPREE

btap]es Tistens and va]ues your feedback
Tell us how we did todayl

- Visit www.Stapleslistens.ca

Your Survey Code: Barcode at the bottom
Expires: 04/13/2016 . .

sokokkk g xxx,x,xxxxxxxxxrrxxxxx;?$xx***&***¢
*************g**k**y*****e******&i*&***1**

9999999 T
1 SCISSORS:FISK 8 FAS o

020335047204 T 19,998

1 COIL'BOOK; 1SUB’ 250P . R

. 065600132238 - he 3.398
-1 COIL NOTEBOOK: ‘POLY ‘

065800662209 - 9.248

1 COIL NOTEBOOK: POlY

, 00580066220q 9.24B

Subtotal 41.86
: PST 7.00% - 293
: o

GST 5.00%
~ Total
. Visa
***********-
. Visa Purchase )
+ Authorization Number . 043656
0010012710 43889 66164106 |
i 93 04/06/16 ;
01/027 hPPROVED ~ THANK You.
i VISA ; _AOoOCO00031010° |
5 x$$4$$$$$$$$$$X$$xX$m$$$$$$4$$$$$$m*******
_Thank you for shopping at STAPLES! l
We will not be-undersold! |
Visit Staples.ca '

IMPORTANT
Retain This Copy for Your Records

GST No., -




1710 Prairie Valley Rnad
Summe: 1and, BC UOR 124

1 tamoro 35 Orig Blend
{ CAMBRO DEPOSIT:
2 50 Tinbits

Subtotal: 1i12.88
GST: §2.25 PST: 506.00
GrandTotal: $115.22
Visa: $115.23
Changa Due: $0 00
Tain T .
Iaﬁe i Thanks fnlﬂs§§1p 4 u 1Er

Tell us hoy ye é

TN telltlmhurtuns R | =ik,
Tue Hay 24;..%0 e A
Raceipt ﬂ ?bnu,a(

VIS sixccee [ R
Card Entry:CHIP Savuuro g w0022
Trans Type:Purchase $TEE
Tera #: BER
fAppiication Label: Yl
AID #: AGOOODRLEATIL G
TUR #: (030008600
151 #: Fao0
Auth #:026306 APPROVED

By entering a verified TI [gg( E

to pay issuer such total in scco: fance u1th jssuars
agreanent with Cardholder.

Pleage retain réceipt

RLPR

tuest Copy

l ¥45.00
/ o
W 252

f for refund

e

PO Box: 400 - 7519 Prairie Valley Road
Summerldnd BC VOH 120
0-484-4476

1gastureshc cai

o+

. ‘{ v
PO

RO%}%{ %ﬁEEFR WHOLEWHEAT 1.47
DIAMUND DATLY CUTLERY COMBO  1.498B
* You Saved 0.3
RDhERS CUBE SUGAR - CARTON 2.99
PLANTATION BRWN SUGAR CUBES B 4.49
DAIRYLAND CREAMO HALFHALF 10 2.25
WHITE SWAN PAPER NAPKINS-WHIT 2.59 B
SPLENDA NO CAL SWEETENR-PKT 1  8.15
DAIRYLAND CREAMO HALF&HALF 10 2.25
DAIRYLAND CREAMO HALF&HALF 10 2.25
CORN DN THE €OB 1.32
203 $1 98 . _
* You Saved 1.06
SUBTOTAL 79,25
4,08 PST @ 7%  0.29
4,08 GST @ 5% 0.%2

ROUNDING AWOUNT 0.1
ROUNDED
CASH ~—30-00
CHANGE  0.25
You %aved $1.36

Count 13
ﬁ SuSE

-
Thank You for shopping 5 9 DD

Like us on Facebook: IGAStoresBC
Follow us on Twitter: @IGAStoresBC

Date Lane Clerk Trans #
05/23/16 %M 1 250 58




COMPUEERS £ SLBCEI0MG

' 10104 Main St. Summerdand
250-484-1844

Raceipt #29-2091 —
Apr 14 2016,

R e

[tem
Coolermaster NA 90 54,13
EHF-Small Ele)otronics 0.40

GST $2.73

PST 82
Invoice Total $61.08
Credit Card :

Total Quantity: 2 g‘
‘Receipt required for afbrét

G8T#

badrobotcomputers.com
Find us on Facebook tool




VHCS [INC - KELOWNA

#1056, 2250 ACLAND ROAD, KELOWNA Page : 001

, CANADA, V1X 6N6 Date : 20 1
Phone : (250) 765-5956 Tine :

Fax 1 (25 -

¢
Distributor : 284

INVOICE #61601582

Ship to: Bill to:
MLA DAN ASHTON MLA DAN ASHTON
210-300 RIVERSIDE DRIVE 210-300 RIVERSIDE BRIVE
PENTICTON, COLOMBIE-BRITANNIQUE, CANADA PENTICTON, COLOMBIE-BRITANNIQUE, CANAD)
V24 9C9 2504874400 V2h 9C9 2504874400
Cus tomer# :- Terms : NET 30 Contact -
Deliv
Product Description CA UN  Price Ext. Reas
SALES

KCUP: COFFEE - VH BRANDS
80-50719 VH ECLIPSE B EXTRA (4x24x12G) 0 2 66.00 33.00

KCUP: TEA - GMCR BR (EXCL. VH)
74-01191 THC CRANBERRY GREE (4x24x3.5G) 0 1  66.00 16.50

TOTAL SALES 03 49.50

Date 12016]05/10 Time:g
ew)-

rvoice : 61601582
Iame 1 MLA DAN ASHTON
Total : % < Unit ; 3Un

Ely]

Ptint name

TOTAL SALES 4 : 49.5p
GRAND TOTAL

AN claims must be reported immediately upon receipt of goods. No good
returned without previous arrangement
with VAN HOUTTE COFFEE SERVICES INC. (The “Company”).

The Company reserves the right to withold to customers who have open accounts,/
until arrears have been paid in full.

The buyer agrees to pay interest charges of 24 wnlhly (2474 annyally)
on any past due amount plus any collection and or court and legd] {

Pay to the order of:

VAN HOUTTE COFFEE SERVICES INC. 45500

6215 17 TH AVENUE
NONTREAL , H1Z 4Jo
QUEBEC (CANADA)
Tel: (514) 126-2233




VHCS INC - KELOWNA

#105, 2250 ACLAND ROAD, KELOWNA Page : 001

, CANADA, V1X 6N6 Date : 2016/03/29
Phone : (260) 765-5956 Time

Fax : (2 a

Distributor . 28

Ship to: Bitl to:
MLA DAN ASHTON MLA DAN ASHTON
210-300 RIVERSIDE DRIVE 210-300 RIVERSIDE DRIVE
PENTICTON, COLOMBIE-BRITANNIQUE, CANADA  PENTICTON, COLOMBIE-BRITANNIQUE, CANADA
V24 9C9 2504874400 V2A 9C9 2504874400
Cus tomer# : Terms : NET 30 Contact :_
Deliv
Product Description CA N Price Ext. Reas
SALES

KCUP: COFFEE - VH BRANDS
40-53717 VH FRENCH VANILLA L (4x24x10G) 0 1  66.00 16.50

KCUP: TEA - GMCR BR (EXCL. WH)
74-01191 THC CRANBERRY GREE (4x24x3.6G) 0 1 66.00 16.50

KCUP: TEA - OTHER BRANDS '
61-06917 BIGELOW GREEN TEA (4x24x3.7G) 0 1  66.00 16.50

TOTAL SALES 03 49.50

Date :2016/03/29 Ti
Irvoice 161601417
Name : MLA DAN ASHTON

Total : 49,504 Unit : 3Un

IPrint name:
\ *55 DO TOTAL SALES
. GRAND TOTAL
AT claims must be reported immediately upon receipt of goods. No goods to be

returned without previous arrangement
with VAN HOUTTE COFFEE SERVICES INC. (The "Company”).

The Company reserves the right to withold to customers who have open accounts,
until arrears have been paid in full.

The buyer agrees to pay interest charges of 2% monthly (24% annually)
on any past due amount plus any collection and or court and legal fees.




(%,

t‘ﬂq cA ég{{ /
B (oS
GARDENWORKS

670 Duncan Avenue West
Penticton, B.C.
1-250-482- 3703

Wiy, SQ

Cash1e|

Garden1n€ Guest

W KIu o

Hanging Bagket - Confefti
3 @ $29.99

>

89.97 B A

ABTOTAL  89.97
6.0
Gl 430
TUTAL 0.1

DEBLT 10077

.97
B9.91

V£ CHANGE 0.0 % |
jgyowﬂ 3 V/?EEZ'Lf"'

5500

Please keep your rece) 0 enjoy the
advantages of our Green Thumb Guarantee.
Tender plants may requ1re apecial
protection - ask us *or details.

FI?AL SALE on all «iwcounted
Fashion & seasonal decor.

Date ane Clerk Trans #
/35 S &

=]

H-n\s,[ﬁ '):5
GARDENWORK%*

670 Duncan Avenue West
Penticton, B.C.
1-250-492- 5703

Wi, gqr

Cashlpr

Garden1nEKGuebt

Plant Pats

1.9
38 $5.99 a8 A

BTOTAL 17,97
1197 T 1
I 6T 0.90
L 20,13
DB 2,13

CHANGE ~ 0.00
Ttem Count 3

Please keep vour receipt to enjoy the
advantages uf our Green Thumh Guaga%%ee

Tender plants ma require °pec1a

protection - us for detaj

FINAL SALE on all discounted
fashion & seasonal decor.

Date Lane Clerk Trans #
h/25/16 %2 ) 49




Tech, Innovation & Citizens® Svcs

BRITISH Queen's Printer
QP-Print_Services-Copy Centre
COLUMBIA (250)387.3309 "7
—_— Email: gpinvoices@gov.bc.ca

i 4 .
Bill To: e //b Document Number Date
' wP , 31-May-2016

Sales Order/PO No.

304761

Customer Ref./PO Date
DAN ASHTON - MLA 31-May-2016
PENTICTON CONSTITUENCY Order Number Date

210-300 RIVERSIDE DR
PENTICTON BC V2A 9C9

31-May-2016
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

Page 1 of 1
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7530986606 General Sales - Plant 100 EA 50.00 / 100 50.00 PG
Subtotal 50.00
GST/HST #- 5.000 % 50.00 2.50
PST 7.000 % 50.00 :

Total (CAD} / 56.00

&A);L 5550 Lﬂ%’@

To our valued customer, if you would like to expedite payment, please pay by credit card. VISA,
Master Card and AMEX are accepted. Please call 250-952-4435 or 778-678-2589.

Please make cheques Ba MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. 9451°5tn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED E. DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST# PS-inted: 06/01/2016 05:31:16




gil To: || G

DAN ASHTON - MLA
PENTICTON CONSTITUENCY
210-300 RIVERSIDE DR
PENTICTON BC V2A 9C9

BC Mail Plus

BRITISH Tech, Innovation & Citizens' Svcs
- PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
COLUMBIA Victoria  BC. VBW 9

V7
--------------------------------- Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

R O L T
1
31-May-2016
umber/2nd Reference No.
000199

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
T
I
— Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
— ShipT{ Bill To jnvoice Date 05/31/2016
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 15 EA 0.81 /EA 12.15 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 7 EA 2.54 /EA 17.78 G
Subtotal
asmHsT + GG 5.000 % 29.93
Total (CAD)

pud #6150

POTENTIAL UPCOMING CANADA POST LABOUR DISRUPTION
FOR STATUS UPDATES SEE: WWW.GOV.BC.CA/MAILSERVICES

Please make chegues p,agable, to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 $tn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 9V7
A $30 .SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED-FOR-FACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST# PST-led: 06/06/2016 12:02:43

10000296 D000199

P0000266




Page 1 of 1
— '
S— Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo Invoice Bill Tol nvoice Date 04/30/2016
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 34 EA 0.81 /EA 27.54 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 4 EA 2.54 JEA 1l0.16 G
Subtotal

GST/HST #_ 5.000 % 37.70

Total (CAD)

Please make oheg es pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED GHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE AGCOUNTS IN AGGORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST# F’ST-rinled: 05/05/2016 12:12:20




ERRAEERXAREREXFRERA AR EEERFRERRRKXRARHRR
RONA ENTICTON
348 Duncgn Ave. West
Pentigton, BC, V2ATN1
$50-492-17660
EXRRRRRRKEERRFERRUEERRRRRERIRRERRER IR AR

51131706224 1 5.23 EA
HOOK COMMAND WLARGE WHITE W/STR .

&5

Subtotal: $5.23
PST: $0.37
GST/HST: $0.26
otal: $5,86
Cash $6.00
Penny Rouhding: $0.01
Rounded Total: .85
CHANGE ====
Employee: _ |

4313208 CANADA INC
6sT/RsT + I

- 1 -

Dec- 2315

/iki‘ RIVERSIDE PHARMASAVE #064
114-300 RIVERSIDE DRIVE

PENTICTON BC
250-493-5533

Receipt# - 71

GST #

Cash Sale

Customer No: 993

UPC DESCRIPTION TAX

SPECIAL  QTY REG SALE EXT

06800011311 POT OF GOLD MILK 283G

1o 7.49 5.99 5.99 G

SUBTOTAL
ST é§;;§§§1f)(5>
pST
TOTAL

TOTAL PAID ROUNDING

TOTAL CASH TENDERED

CHANGE
******************************************

LY E WIE!D v LT

{ARMASAVE

iy
ﬂmnElulnmhm dheita ﬂim mlhhmll MMhﬁ! Elm

PH@HMM%@W_ 244
SUMMERLAND, B.C.
| voii 120

HIONE: (e300 1947086

o 1566
Aprz1, 2 G WoID:71 CITA 00046
PO FERM TUEEN 10 3KLT 10 B.50 G
[temt: 17195 o
VERYDIY CARD. 3.99 PG
[temd : 45 1625715 o
SVERYDRY CARD. 3,99 PG
[temd 5. 1625717 ,
SVERYDRY CARD. 4,69 PG
Ftemd z 51625700
h|ut,I 21,17
o PRT Taakle 49
T Texable 1.06
Tt 1 23.12
V5. 23,12

Farm Points and Save

W th Fharnasave Rewards

Soe Dashizr for Details

TYFE: PURCHASE

ACCT: W5

CARD NUME:R ok
£2015

L 042

DATE/TINE

REFEREHCE # au.zq40u 00TZ
ALTH # L YJiee

VISh

ABCQOOOLK1010

0

S

iz
e e
gt




\\

aﬁeﬁlsTAPLES‘Cénada_ e

**********#**#******************#**** EE

ATR MILES Number : 5

1 *FIlE FOLDERS “7%7 7™ i e
-.718103099080 . - - e

1 #FILE FOLDERS -~ & = °
718103099073 LIRS TL?,A.::;I{ ‘

1 DOMTAR PAPER REAM, . v .0 . . .
723382857887 ‘

Subtotal”

PST.7.00%%

GST 5 00%

Author1zat1on Number -, ° ='¥37,
0010015470 20750

96 ~02/03/157

0070071 APPRUVED - THANK YOU

Interde ™~ A0000002771U10
8000008000, 6800 At




W Bsured -

RIVERSIDE PHARMASAVE #064
114-300 RIVERSIDE DRIVE
~* PENTICTON BC
250-493-5533
Receipt# " 7
S

Cash Sale

yar

Customer No: 996
UrC DESCRIPTION TAX
SPECIAL  QTY REG SALE EXT
77298100450  JANNEX CARD $4.50
1 4,50 4,50 4,50 B
GUBTOTAL
GST
PST
TOTAL
TOTAL CASH TENDE
CHANGE :"’
o

PHARMASAVE REWARDS

Ask about our Toyalty program
You would have qualified for 4 POINTs
Sy T S e e P T B S e T e S ST T L)

CﬁNHbILN REJ#BSW

v 960 RATL E
~ Way
PENTICTUM B.C. ST

czsoy g7 gy B2 |
T # . '
REG #:2 03/10/2015 PaR %
. OPERATOR #: 350 Fiogrrpor VNS ¥:90
f T ‘. o
063-0007-6  AERaToR; g §u0 S 11.99
" suBToTR
GST 5%, ; : ’3*99
PST 74 s g
o e "0 B8
A #: eenxx
CHIP CaRp *****x )
§g15/03/1o L
010010011 ¢ g ¢
HUTHORIZHTIUN ; ()
A0000000031010 092190 .
VISA ,é "

N 0000008000800 o
N 0T APPROVED - ryay;
ANK vou
IMPORTANT 027

. Refaxn this copy for your records

|
!

DOWN to EARTH
102-300 Riverside Drive
Penticton, BC

#003-005 12/23/2015%
Tnvi:00073783 Trsi:07

ACE AGED CHEDDAR MINI CRISPS $5.99

ACE OLIVE OIL & SALT MIN $5.99
ISLAND EGG NOG 2% * 1L $2.99
Ttems Subtotal
Subtotal

Revd, on acct. 5 Total

TOTAL P

Cash 55@0

Change

Item count 3
23 Dece-

o e.s.7 [ NNGN
,27 7,0 Waw.qualitygreens. con

AA. FOLLOW US ON

- FACEBOOK & TWITTER!

PETRO-CANADA
1090 WESTMINSTER A
PENTICTON
BC V2A 1L4

GOT:

(250) 493-4441

ST

2015-12- 23 PC0OBB7580: 913’301
TERMINAL: 019137301 DPtR

PAYPOINT: 019137301

PRODUCT QTY PRICE  AMOUNT
Goke 2L 1 3.29 3.294
DeEos1t 1 0.20 0.20
»1L PL REC FEE 1 0,04 0.04
Penny Rounding T 8'6?
Total Owed 5@@ 3.7

CASH TENDERED ¢
CHANGE DUE §

Z% Dég,
24

Survev! Earn Points
& chance to win as
Pretro-canada.ca/hero




Penticton Constituency Office

Expense form

OTHER (one account only)

72
Date: 20/(. |ExpenseType Amount |Code Reciept
SuAf Tl NS 76 P2rittind Z4eo
~+ A7N.
JAN. & Z z7 L7
v 79 20 27 <L/
26 Vi Zr 4[4
8 N L —>—
AR/ Stad? — Mbogob & A 7
X Z, VZ4 zld
/5 7 /s 2L 2]
22 z id < 4
22 y 2/ et
A . 5 // v 774
/ 7 /¢ 2 4(4/
04 4 491 4
Zé; 77 V4 4¢
Qz%z 5 lr d A S 1/,4:
| /Z 71 Lad <// (4%
v \\
Notes: TOTAL 4 . . \
SZ Xl [=P320.32 || 17 )
s (L0 7# ?
+ 5 Toez = 17399




SANTORINI ‘S RESTAURANT
13229 HENRY AVE UNIT 101
SUMMERLAND BC

CARD TYPE VISA

DATE 2016104722
TIME 3175#
RECEIPT NUMBER
€82006091-001-108-012-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $65.75 |
TIP $9.86 |
TOTAL

.A0000000031010 A/
co7208B0DAOE0527 | DNV
0080008000-E800
790A80113029513NE£7//‘/
0080008000-F800

5o
APPROVED 447

AUTH# 033018 01-027
THANK YOU

GCARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS |
|




soi 786298
%ﬁ M@u/ @Mﬁ 77 Tt

218 - B Arvtes 2L
/ﬂmft/f/c;/pn/,é ¢

QUANTITE ] - DESCRIPTION L y - MONTANT

QUANTITY |. - AMOUNT

13 ANED pAn) pg 72t — S5 |
14 TE LIS ~ I Spn Q] Tas—
G/t DVsround7] A

% (7 [cen 7. custet (whD) | 7R ~572;52

TVP/PST

FORMULAIRE DE VENTE
SALES ORDER =




INVOICE

OKANAGAN SHINE JANITORIAL S

2240 Naramata Road : -
Naramata, BC ™ M 26
VOH 1N1 \ \P.
Phone: (250) 487-8180
BILL TO: PENTICTON CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
210 - 300 Riverside Dr.
Penticton, B.C.
V2A 9C9
CARE OF:
Salesperson: ] Invoice Number: P0035
GST Reg #: [ Invoice Date: May 24, 2016
ITEM NO. QTY. DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH AMOUNT
1 Janitorial Maintenance for May 2016 $150.00 $150.00
Sub total: $150.00
Tax rate: 5% GST Tax: 7.50
Shipping & handling:
Previous amount owing:
—
$157.50

M 5 Z 3@ Total:




KEEP THIS PORTION

DAN ASHTON M.L.A. - OFFICE
300 RIVERSIDE DRIVE
PENTICTON, BC

SERVICE ADDRESS: _

DAN ASHTON M.L.A. - OFFICE
300 RIVERSIDE DRIVE
PENTICTON, BC

V2A 5V7 V2A 5V7
Invoice Date Customer Invoice W.O. Number Call Number Ticket P.O. Number
Number Number Number
2016/06/01 38183091 0
gl - DESCRIPTION :
Fq-From .. To.

- ‘Total Involc

Please remit payment to:

ADT Canada Inc.
8481 Langelier
Montreal, Quebec
H1P 2C3

If you have already mailed your payment,
please disregard this notice

. GST:

£B: 2 2016007101 -+ 201710101 -

150.00
f

$157.50
CALL LISTON REVW 11/78
H#ELV0 17
Invoicing due date Amgunidue -

2016 07 01 $326.83

67497 - 40010233 - 10 - ADT 03275




INVOICE

OKANAGAN SHINE JANITORIAL

2240 Naramata Road

Naramata, BC
VOH 1N1

Phone: (250) 487-8180

BILL TO: PENTICTON CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
210 - 300 Riverside Dr.
Penticton, B.C.

V2A 9C9
CARE OF:
Salesperson: - Invoice Number: P0034
GST Reg #: N @ 000 | Invoice Date: Apr. 27, 2016
ITEM NO. QTY. DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH AMOUNT
1 Janitorial Maintenance for April 2016 $150.00 $150.00
Sub total: $150.00
Tax rate: 5% GST Tax: 7.50
Shipping & handling:
Previous amount owing: | ——,
L~ )
Tefal: $157.50

¥ d67
ot 527




Al
OKANAGAN SHINE JANITORIAL o1 /Ci-l) r
2240 Naramata Road
Naramata, BC

VOH 1N1

Phone: (250) 487-8180

E INVOICE

BILL TO: PENTICTON CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
210 - 300 Riverside Dr.
Penticton, B.C.
V2A 9C9

CARE OF:

— Invoice Number: P0033

Salesperson:
GST Reg #: _ Invoice Date: Mar. 25, 2016
ITEM NO. QTY. DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH AMOUNT
1 Janitorial Maintenance for March 2016 $150.00 $150.00
Sub total: $150.00
Tax rate: 5% GST Tax: 7.50
Shipping & handling:
Previous amount owing:
otal: $157.50

M[?/ 5200

# 456




Page 1 of 1
/

’

« portion for your records and return the top portion with your pay;,ﬁent

woice + || - oo oxc 03/31/2016

Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax

104 EA 0.81 /EA 84.24 G

2 EA 2.54 JEA | 508 G

1 EA 11.50 /EA | 1150 @
3.50 % ! 0.40

1 EA 5.55 /EA 5.55 G

5.000 % 106.77

it 5160

1e8ues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
2.0. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BG , V8W 9V7
NILL BE GHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
ARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANGCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# PST-rinted: 04/06/2016 11:32:31




Nodays/

SUMMERLAND

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

INVOICE
4830
DATE DETAILS PAYMENTS
Mar 29, 2016 Dan Ashton, MLA
210-300 Riverside Dr
Penticton. BC V2A 9C9
For:
Boardroom Rental
Dec1, 8,15 $75.00
1/ Jan 5, 12, 19, 26 3100.00
I/ Mar 1, 8, 15, 22,@ 29'/»4 $125.00
Half day rental $25.00 Members Fees /4 ﬂ 7/
Renters are required to clean up when finished in the Boardroom. Those
who do not comply will be charged a janitorial fee.
Subtotal $300.00
GST 5% 15.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ﬂs.oo

Total amount payable upon receipt of invoice
Reservations not cancelled 48 hrs before date will be charged full rate

Payments can be made by Visa, MasterCard, Debit, Cash or Cheque

Cheques can be made payable to “Summerland Chamber of Commerce”

Thank you!

453
M@M

SUMMERLAND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
PO Box 130, Summeriand, BC VOH 1Z0

Ph: 250-494-2686 Fax: 250-494-4039
www.summerlandchamber.com




Senior's Drop In Centre .
. 2965 South Main St.

|
|
|
|
|

? Returning Father's to Children &
‘ Son’s to Families

Saturday @ 6pm
April 25, 2015




5/18/2416 Valley First - Stop a Single Cheque

% Valley First

A DIVISION OF FIRST WEST CREDIT UNION

Create a Stop Cheque - Receipt

Member Card Number _ Date Wednesday, May 18,2016

Create Stop Cheque Status Completed

Membership _ #
From Account Simply Free Account 0 6] ?)O

Reason for Creating Stop lost cheque ,00
Cheque Date 13-Apr-2016 413 £
Payee Aberdeen Publishing P, weft
Cheque Number 458 - 5'\'0?

Amount 157.50

24-hour technical support: | Call 1-877-664-7111
E-mail Valley First Technical Support

Account related inquiries: | Please contact your branch

© First West Credit Union. All rights reserved




British Columbia Hockey Hall of Fame

June 15, 2016
Dan Ashton M.L.A.
Penticton

210-300 Riverside Drive,
Penticton V2A 9C9

Invoice 2016-02

One ticket to BCHHF Induction Dinner $90.

414 Ellis Street Penticton, B.C. V2A 4M?2




LONDON
DRUGS

LD PENTICTON 250 492 4728
LOOKING FOR WORK? www.londondrugs.com

e

~__
JABRA CARKIT ™ 99.99 B
#*X 12.00 ’ 111.99

VF Visa 111.99
XXXXXKXKKX

AUTH: 026789
CHANGE .00
(P)ST 7.00
(GIST 5.00

5/27/16 20:04 0070 60 0086 37636
(B)OTH = G.S.T. + P,S.T.

LONIION DRUGS LIMITED GST

CELL Jon £

LONDON DBRUGS 70
165-2111 MAIN STREET
PENTICTON, BC
V2R6UW6

teo 1 Ly 060 EMPLOYEL%Z& 1_

N, o XKXKXKXXXXXXA

AMOUNT
Visa PURCHASE

05/27/16 ||| R 026780
—t e L5

REFERENCL: 66208435 0012740300 C
AP : +ISA
APN

AT A0000000031010
TVR: 0080008000
TSI: F800
U1 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
IMPORTANT:
Retain this copy for vour records.

0070 060 37636 0086

x%% CARDHOLDER COPY ¥##




\
\

BLUE ROOSTER CAFE
5866 BEACH AVE UNIT B
PEACHLAND BC

CARD *******+"
CARD TvYpPE VISA
DATE 2016/06/09
I °26¢ N '
CLERK |p 102

RECEpYT NUMBER
CB4016527—001~022—009-0

" PURCHASE
AMOUNT $24 .55

1T'C,)',;AL [ /Zéo #2.00
5$26

- -

A000000003 (040
4024??1'681gqo5ﬂ
VOB0008GLYy 1 gyg
212KA408958 1944

Fenoini¥ Ouss
APPROVEDWoAX.

AUTH# 069984 01-027
THANK you

CARDHOLDER copy

IMPORTANT _ RETAIN THis
COPY FOR vour RECORDS

|

——

FREERRBRR ROk kb ko
CHECK # 810289 DATE

NAME 54 TIME ﬁ

- o=

TTEHSSORDERED - . awgupT
2 SOFTORINK 5.00
1 CHICKEN CLUBHOUSE 14.00
1 SM BBQ CHICKEN PIzza 15.00
1 HONG STIR FRY 17.00
I CAESAR SALAD 11.00
1 Add Chicken 4.00
1 Sub greens 2.00

***¥X*$%*#x%********************k%*%****

SUBTOTAL 68 .00
GST /,( a9
TOTAL DUE Y141

FOLLOW OUR CASK EVENTS
EVERY 3RD THURSDAY OF THE MONTH
FOLLOW US ON FACEBOOK TO KNOW MORE
ABOUT ANY UP COMING EVENTS!

GRATUITY . -
TOTAL: -
ROOM: __ .
PRINT NAME:

SIGNATURE ; -




FACTURE
———— INVOICE

610971 \.

- |
B pudness DS > -\ 2olb

——————————

@f\\“j@f\\ B, CReG. NO.
VENDYU A EXPEDIER A
$OLD TO SHIP TO

DRESSE . ADRESS

ADRRESS aa A$\\’\*Or\ \ oL A ADbRESS

- - 30 Rwersid L bl

toneavon, B (L

COMMANDE DU CLEENT VENDU PAR CONDITIONS TAB ViA
CUSTOMER'S ORDER SOLD BY TERMS FOB

QUANTITE
DESCRIPTION

STAPLES| 51B




FACTURE
— |[NVOICE

STAPLES| 51B

Lo% Duc‘ﬂ«zg‘! !VI\\&

\

610972

DATE

ey 2014
[N ) v
Wasteser o RCL ER
£ A
E8%  Dan AnYon, LA G
ADRESSE - ADRESSE
ADDRESS 3 D\~ CDD ONNT TN VS 0 g [ADORESS
Cnticton &<
COMMANDE DU CLIENT VENDU PAR CONDITIONS FAB VIA
CUSTOMER'S ORDER SOLD 8Y TERMS FOB
[
Comirach  @Wmur ot of ey S/ \25D | =

1 t

on c<a\l P\‘v)ntz <aTUYC 2

5470 1) ®

wsesl 4 A )

RS PR

G| 1200 |50




FACTURE

INVOICE =

STAPLES| 51B

610975

159 Dudhess By DATE _5(_,\;1/ 2o\l
Ponticion, &-C.
YENDUS Oan AnNon L LA EXPEDIRA
ADRESSE ' ADRESSE

ADDRESS =3\ D~ DY q\verﬁ?dﬁ, Dt~ ADDRESS

Lorrtichon | <,

COMMANDE DU CLIENT VENDU PAR CONDITIONS
CUSTOMER'S ORDER SOLD BY TERMS

FAB
FOB

VIA

SUANTTY
\_/\_/'\/\/‘\/\/W\/"\/ i G

470 72 B

On | ‘]Dhong <erulc e

f |
TPS/GST
TVH/HST 'ﬂ’ -] (

TVP/PST

SRSI

TotaL| \32.






